
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

200 3rd Street North 

Fargo, North Dakota 

 

 

INTERSTATE PARKING 

401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota  

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

Parking Commission meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by video stream on 
www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Wednesday at 8:00 p.m., Friday at 9:00 a.m., and Sunday at 7:00 
p.m. 
 
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should call the Planning Office at 
241-1474 or TDD at 241-8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to 
make arrangements. 
 
Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Web site at www.FargoND.gov/parking. 

TO:  Parking Commission Members 

 

FROM: Fargo Planning (Mark Williams) & Interstate Parking (Andy Renfrew) 

 

DATE:  August 24, 2018 

 

RE:  Thursday, August 30th Parking Commission Agenda 
 

 

Parking Commission Mission Statement 

Manage, provide, promote and maintain safe, convenient, accessible, attractive and reasonably priced 

parking facilities that will meet the need of downtown businesses, employers, residents, students, and visitors. 
 

 
Visit www.fargoparking.com for additional Downtown Fargo parking information. 

 

PARKING COMMISSION 

Thursday, August 30, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 

City Commission Room 

AGENDA 

 

1. Approve Order of Agenda 

2. Minutes – Meeting of July 26, 2018 (Attachment 1) 

3. Interstate Report/Financial Data (Attachment 2) – Andy 

4. Interstate Parking Citation Fines Report (Attachment 3) – Andy 

5. Parking Garage Capital Improvement Updates (Attachment 4) – Jim 

6. ROCO Update – Jim 

7. Parking Commission Bylaw Discussion (Attachment 5) – Mark 

8. Other Business 



BOARD OF PARKING COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES 

 
Regular Meeting:  Thursday, July 26, 2018 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Parking Commissioners of the City of Fargo, North 
Dakota, was held in the City Commission Room at City Hall at 9:00 o'clock a.m., 
Thursday, July 26, 2018. 
 

The Parking Commissioners present or absent were as follows: 
 

Present: Chairperson Mike Williams, Randy Thorson, Jay Krabbenhoft 
 

Absent: Margie Bailly, Brian Hayer 
 

Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order. 
 

Item 1: Approve Order of Agenda 
Member Thorson moved the Order of Agenda be approved as presented.  Second by 
Member Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared 
carried. 
 

Item 2: Minutes:  Regular Meeting of May 31, 2018 
Member Thorson moved the minutes of the May 31, 2018 Parking Commission meeting 
be approved.  Second by Member Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted aye and 
the motion was declared carried. 
 

Item 3: Interstate Report/Financial Data 
Operations Manager Andy Renfrew, Interstate Parking (IP), reviewed the May and June 
2018 financial and operations reports. 
 

Further discussion continued regarding tracking the turnover rate in the downtown time-
zoned parking spaces; the current times allowed for free public parking in the City-
owned parking lots and ramps, including the Roberts Commons (ROCO) Parking 
Garage; and the current occupancy numbers and future plans for the 7th Street Lot and 
the Main Avenue Lot.  
 

Item 4: ROCO Dog Area – Garage Access:  APPROVED 
Assistant Planning Director Mark Williams presented a request from Kilbourne Group to 
add a pet amenity space to the ROCO Parking Garage.  He briefly reviewed the 
information included in the packet, noting that a door would be installed on the east side 
of the 5th floor of the garage to access the proposed pet space on the east side of the 
garage rooftop. 
 

Mike Zimney, Project Manager at Kilbourne Group, spoke on behalf of the proposal.  He 
explained that the access door would be installed in a corner space location that is too 
small to accommodate a parking space.  He stated that the proposed pet amenity area 
would be located on Kilbourne Group property, maintained by their property 



Parking Commission 
July 26, 2018  Page No. 2 
 
management group, and that they would incur the costs.  He also noted this access 
would serve both ROCO and upcoming developments in the adjacent Dillard and 
Kessler properties. 
 

Member Thorson moved to approve the garage access and the pet amenity area with 
the agreement that Kilbourne Group is responsible for all expenses, and that there is a 
lease arrangement that indicates the use of the parking spot is for pet access.  Second 
by Member Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared 
carried. 
 

Item 5: ROCO Garage – Security Cage and Equipment Installation: 
APPROVED 
Mark Williams presented this request from Kilbourne Group regarding a future 
restaurant tenant in Roberts Commons.  Mr. Williams referred to the packet information 
identifying the areas and types of proposed amenities and improvements being 
requested.  He stated according to City Attorney Erik Johnson, an easement agreement 
would need to be created to identify the specific areas and clarify who would be 
responsible for the maintenance of these areas. 
 

Mike Zimney explained the proposal in more detail reviewing the original layout and why 
the tenant is requesting these items and improvements.  He noted his staff is working 
with their attorney to compose amendments which will be presented to the 
Condominium Association for final approval.  Mr. Zimney stated that he requests 
Parking Commission approval to move forward with the amendments to the agreement.   
 
Member Thorson moved to approve the requested security cage and installation of 
equipment condensers/compressors as proposed and for staff to go forward with 
amendments to the original agreements to be presented before the Condominium 
Association for approval.  Second by Member Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted 
aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 
Item 6: Parking Garage Capital Improvement Updates 
Jim Gilmour, Director of Strategic Planning and Research, shared an update regarding 
the RoCo Parking Garage.  He stated that staff is finalizing a report of the total cost for 
the ROCO project, which will be presented at an upcoming Parking Commission 
meeting. 
 
Mr. Gilmour continued with a report of the projected repair costs for the following three 
parking facilities:  the Civic Center Ramp, the Island Park Ramp, and the Ground 
Transportation Center (GTC).  Mr. Gilmour submitted a document to the Board detailing 
these costs, noting a correction to the Island Park Ramp remaining work amount shown 
on the report.  Mr. Gilmour stated bids for the construction costs opened yesterday, and 
he is waiting for the recommendation of staff to present at the August 13 City 
Commission meeting. 
 
The Board further discussed the projected costs and the funding available to cover 
these repairs. 



Parking Commission 
July 26, 2018  Page No. 3 
 
Item 7: Roberts Ramp Smart Energy Pilot Project:  APPROVED 
Member Williams submitted a document to the Board regarding an opportunity for the 
City to utilize future-ready features built into the RoCo Parking Ramp design, as a 
prototype for a smart energy pilot project.  He stated there is a grant application for 
$280,000 through the North Dakota Renewable Energy Commission (NDREC), 
matched by local funds and in-kind contributions. Mr. Williams explained that this 
agenda item was presented before the Board to approve a recommendation to the City 
Commission for approval of the City’s share of $50,000 towards the local matching 
funds for this grant. 
 

The Board further discussed the benefits of this project, and how this opportunity would 
add value for other developments integrating smart controls in the future. 
 

Member Thorson moved that approval be recommended to the City Commission of the 
proposed Fargo share of $50,000, upon approval of the City’s application for the 
Roberts Ramp smart energy ramp pilot project North Dakota Renewable Energy Funds.  
Second by Member Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was 
declared carried. 
 

Item 8: Parking Services Contract:  APPROVED 
Mr. Renfrew reported the results of a Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by staff, to 
consolidate all parking enforcement for on-street, off-street, permit management, and 
collection processes to be managed by one provider.  Mr. Renfrew stated that staff is 
requesting the Boards approval to award the City’s Parking Services RFP to Passport 
Labs Inc. 
 

City Auditor Steve Sprague spoke on behalf of the staff review process and 
recommendation. 
 

Member Thorson moved to award the Parking Services RFP to Passport Labs Inc. and 
to authorize the Auditor’s Office to negotiate the contract.  Second by Member 
Krabbenhoft.  All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried. 
 

Item 9: Other Business 
Member Thorson added the following items for discussion: 
 

- Status of Maintenance to Downtown Surface Parking Lots - Andy Renfrew 
provided an update on what staff has completed and what is planned to be done 
in the next few months. 

 

- Parking Issues/Citations during the Street Fair – Mr. Renfrew stated that staff 
did not issue any citations during the Street Fair, but staff does enforce the no-
parking and handicap parking space violations during event.  He further added 
that he will provide additional data at the next meeting regarding parking use 
during the Street Fair in the City’s other parking facilities.   

 
Item 10: Adjournment 
The time at adjournment was 10:20 a.m. 



INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 
401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 
Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 
www.fargoparking.com 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO:  Parking Commission 
 
FROM: Interstate Parking 
 
DATE: August 22, 2018 
 
RE:  July 2018 Financial and Operations Report 
 
 
Operations 
 
The early part of August has seen a flurry of activity with schools resuming and businesses 
moving into or relocating in downtown. We have recently become full at the NP Avenue 
lot and Roberts Commons Garage.  
 
The RoCo apartments are almost 100% leased and so far, about half of residents have 
chosen to purchase parking in the garage. Of those that have purchased parking, 50% use 
the garage during the weekday. 
 
Preparations have continued for the development of the Block 9 tower and associated 
parking garage with ownership of the parcels transferring in the coming weeks. Preliminary 
site plans call for a reduction and, on some block faces, an elimination of on-street parking 
during construction. At this time, we do not recommend changes to the current daily rate 
structure at the three transient facilities, including the first two hours free at Roberts 
Commons. We will continue to evaluate the daily rates over the next few months and offer 
a recommendation along with our monthly rates for 2019. 
 

 
 

Financial Report 
 
Gross revenue was up $8,000 in July from March driven by a 3.6% increase in monthly 
revenue and the Street Fair revenue. Expenses were steady month over month leading to a 
7.8% increase in net income to the City. 
 
Gross revenue was up 7.6% at the Roberts Commons Garage and net income was up 7.8%. 
 

Facility
Monthly 
Spaces

Spaces
Rented

Spaces
Available

Waitlist % Sold
Tickets
per Day

Avg. Ticket
Value

Occupancy

Civic Ramp 225 209 0 50 93% 31.5 / 33.8 $6.55 / $5.66 85%
NP Ave. 75 80 0 0 107% 22.2 / 23.2 $4.26 / $4.53 75%
GTC 185 195 13 0 105% 64%
4th St. 174 241 0 7 139% 50%
3rd St. 145 186 0 10 128% 79%
Main Ave. 75 60 23 0 80% 92%
IPR 355 432 100 0 122% 69%
7th Street 26 25 6 0 96% 54%
Roberts Commons 380 445 0 5 117% 208.9 / 299.6 $1.65 / $1.16 71%

mailto:ndinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.fargoparking.com/


 

On-Street Management 
 

 
 
Street Fair 
 
The 2018 Street Fair had a new route that significantly impacted the usage of our parking 
facilities. In previous years when the fair went south on Broadway to nearly Main Avenue, 
our facilities at NP Avenue, Island Park, and Main Avenue delivered significant revenue to 
the City. This year’s route only went south to 3rd Avenue North leaving our facilities less 
desirable to fair-goers. 
 
With that said, we didn’t hear any complaints in terms of parking during the Street Fair and 
the Roberts Commons Garage was a tremendous asset and reliable parking option, only 
becoming full during the noon hour on Friday and Saturday. 
 
We continued with the legacy policy of not enforcing time-zones during the Street Fair 
though this should be reviewed ahead of next year’s event to determine if it’s still 
appropriate. Despite not enforcing time-zones this is not something that we advertise to the 
public and they would still operate under the assumption that time-zones are enforced.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Thursday 
7/19

Friday      
7/20

Saturday 
7/21 Total

Civic Ramp 144.50$     475.50$     -$            620.00$     
Roberts Commons 405.00$     702.00$     165.00$     1,272.00$ 
NP Avenue 123.00$     374.00$     497.00$     
Island Park 130.00$     874.00$     875.00$     1,879.00$ 

Total 802.50$     2,425.50$ 1,040.00$ 4,268.00$ 

2018 Street Fair Revenue

July June May
Welcomes 130 277 207

$20 293 490 525
$25 30 47 43
$30 66 129 117

No-Parking 107 62 62
All 646 1036 1022

Time Zone Violations









INTERSTATE PARKING COMPANY OF ND 
401 3rd Avenue North 

Fargo, North Dakota 
Phone: (701) 235-1618 

E-Mail: ndinfo@interstateparking.com 
www.fargoparking.com 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M  

 

 

TO:  Parking Commission 
 
FROM: Interstate Parking 
 
DATE: August 22, 2018 
 
RE:  Parking Citation Fines 
 
 
In February of 2016 the City of Fargo increased the base fine rate on parking citations from 
$15.00 to $20.00. This change coincided with Interstate Parking taking over the on-street 
enforcement in the downtown area as well as the escalating fine structure for repeat time-
zone violators. 
 
To continue to provide an economic deterrent to parking violations we are proposing a 
$3.00 increase to the base fine rate for all parking violations with the exception of ADA 
violations which will remain at $100.00. This proposal would take effect on January 1st, 
2019, coinciding with the transition to Passport for enforcement services. 
 
In addition, we are proposing an additional late fee of $5.00 at 21 days after issuance. 
Currently there is a $5.00 late fee at 15 days. 
 
The proposed fines would be as follows: 
 
First time-zone violation   > Welcome Ticket 
Second time-zone violation   > $23.00 
Third time-zone violation   > $28.00 
Fourth or more time-zone violation > $31.00 
 
Mobility Impaired violation  > $100.00 
 
No-Parking Zone violation  > $23.00 
(Alley parking, double parking, hydrant parking, etc.) 
 
15 Day Late Fee   > $5.00 
21 Day Late Fee   > $5.00 
 
Recommendation: To approve the Parking Citation Fine increase and addition of a second 
late fee of $5.00 at 21 days and to forward to City Commission for review and 
consideration of changes to Ordinance 1-0305(12). 

mailto:ndinfo@interstateparking.com
http://www.fargoparking.com/

































